#### ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE FACULTY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE September 28, 2011 2:00 p.m. – A140

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

#### 1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

#### 2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CHAIR

#### 3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

#### 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. September 14, 2011 (attachment)

#### 5. ACTION ITEMS

a. 2011 – 2012 FPD Committee Goals (attachment)

#### 6. DISCUSSION ITEMS

- a. FPD Help Desk Ideas
- b. Review Presenter Credit Language/Guidelines
- c. 2010 2011 Event Evaluations (attachment)
- d. Spring 2012 Welcome Back Day Coordination

#### 7. OTHER

Review /Approve Plans/Contracts

#### 8. ADJOURNMENT

#### NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY

Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age, disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition. Upon request, we will consider reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction, programs, services, activities, or events.



To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

#### 1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Ms. Kathryn Mitchell, Faculty Professional Development (FPD) Chair, called the September 28, 2011 FPD meeting to order at 2:06 p.m.

- 2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CHAIR None
- 3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC None

#### 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

#### a. September 14, 2011 (attachment)

A motion was made and seconded to approve the September 14, 2011 FPD meeting minutes. Motion carried with two abstentions.

#### 5. ACTION ITEMS

#### a. 2011 – 2012 FPD Committee Goals (attachment)

A motion was made and seconded to approve the drafted committee goals for 2011 - 2012. Ms. Mitchell stated the proposed FPD goals were drafted from suggestions and feedback provided by the committee and evaluations. The committee was requested to review the proposed goals for the 2011 - 2012 program year.

- 1. Continue to explore online professional development opportunities.
- 2. Examine ways to address professionalism, including ethic s and decorum in academic settings.
- 3. Coordinate additional committee sponsored events.
- 4. Create online FPD orientation for new hires, both adjunct and full-time.
- 5. Revisit the Chancellor's Guidelines to ensure we are following the parameters as required.
- 6. Update and clarify language used in guidelines regarding presenter credit.
- 7. Develop help desk feature/system for questions regarding FPD.

Committee members engaged in a brief discussion regarding established goals. Ms. Rosa Fuller stated last year the committee discussed including survey result feedback and solicit faculty to submit proposals based on evaluation suggestions. Committee members were in consensus to add another goal to include review survey results and communicate to faculty suggested event topics prior to soliciting proposal for the 2012 – 2013 program year. In addition, Ms. Mitchell reported another goal that could be added to the list is to work with the Faculty Union to solidify and revise contract language regarding FPD requirements so program requirements are consistent in contract language. Committee members were in consensus to add the language as goal #9. Motion carried as revised.

#### 6. DISCUSSION ITEMS

#### a. FPD Help Desk Ideas

Ms. Mitchell reported with the downsizing of the Senate Office Staff there is a great need to distribute the FPD workload currently completed by Senate Office Staff. Ms. Pat Gordon will be moving to a new location and will no longer be available to offer assistance. The committee needs to establish a means to reduce the workload currently experienced in the Senate Office as there is a great deal of work required in day to day operations of the Senate Office. Ms. Mitchell stated she would like to propose a FPD telephone help line and email address to facilitate a means for committee members to address faculty questions. Two committee members could be assigned to respond to any inquiries via telephone or email a week on a rotating schedule. Ms. Mitchell indicated there is a great deal of work in responding to inquiries from faculty regarding FPD requirements.

Committee members engaged in discussion regarding instituting a process to alleviate some of the FPD workload and were in consensus a FPD help line feature would be a good idea to implement although it would be a tremendous training effort to retrain faculty from simply contacting the Senate Office with inquiries. Dr. Lehman recommended possibly instituting an alternative model where there is a divisional representative available to answer questions within divisions. Ms. Mitchell stated this would involve more work for committee members as some divisions have more faculty than others and the current committee composition does not include faculty representatives from each division therefore some committee members would have to double up on divisions. Ms. LaDonna Trimble indicated there seems to be a need for a common training session for committee members in efforts to uphold program guidelines and establish consistency when responding to inquiries. Ms. Lott stated she was completely supportive of allowing committee members perform FPD work required and answer inquiries regarding program guidelines and requirements. Only involving the Chair and support staff in this matter is an inefficient use of committee members. Dr. Coffman requested a shared document log should be established and maintained so that there is consistently in answering faculty inquiries. Ms Rosa Fuller stated the campus would have to be retrained in this matter and the committee needs to begin getting the word out to faculty constituencies by making the announcement at the Academic Senate as well as at the Division level.

Ms. Mitchell indicated a shared document can be created to track inquiries by semester, but she wouldn't want to create such a large document that it would become too cumbersome to manage. She would like to keep the FPD work interdisciplinary to avoid paranoia and make the work valuable for all parties involved. This is a great opportunity for committee members to obtain a full understanding of the complete FPD Program as a whole. There will definitely be a need to perform a committee training to get the group organized and prepared. Ms. Mitchell stated she will work on drafting a template for a log and research obtaining a unique telephone extension and email address for future FPD inquiries.

#### b. Review Presenter Credit Language/Guidelines

Ms. Mitchell reported with the changes to the program and striving to obtain interdisciplinary professional development events the committee needs to reevaluate the language and credit hours for presenters and coordinators. Committee members were requested to review the current presenter/coordinator credit for discussion. Ms. Mitchell conveyed one of the primary issues she's recognized involves repeat events as well as ensuring cultural/film events include a minimum thirty minute lecture/discussion. Currently, repeat events are hard to track except by memory; therefore, faculty are claiming full credit for a repeat event. There isn't an effective mechanism in place to bring attention to an event being a repeat. It was suggested to include a check box on the proposal form requiring faculty to mark if the event is a repeat presentation.

Committee members reviewed the current language and noted credit for film events are listed in both section #2 and #3. In reviewing section #2 - committee members recommended removing film series and panel from the current language and include language that states faculty must include a 30 minute lecture presentation for a three hour presentation. In addition, committee members suggested keeping the formatting consistent and include an example formula similar to the other two sections.

In reviewing section #3 committee members were in consensus to change the term "Presenter" to Facilitator. Ms. Mitchell stated in this section the committee needs to discuss the musical element. Faculty presenters are often provided release time and/or a stipend to coordinate campus musical events. In determining credit for the event the committee needs to ensure equity when considering the time required coordinating and rehearsal time required to facilitate a musical event. Committee members were in consensus that language needed to be added to this section indicating facilitators would be awarded three times the lecture hour(s) plus the length of the event as credit.

Mr. Halliday stated this is going to take reeducating faculty regarding awarded presenter/ coordinator/ facilitator credit. In efforts to streamline the process the committee should include verbiage on the approval letters indicating the total hours the faculty can claim for presenter/coordinator/facilitator credit and which standards the credit can be claimed.

Ms. Mitchell indicated she would make the recommended changes and bring back to the committee for approval at the next FPD Committee meeting. The newly adopted presenter/coordinator/facilitator credit would not go into effect until the 2012 – 2012 FPD Program.

#### c. 2010 – 2011 Event Evaluations (attachment)

Ms. Mitchell reported the event evaluation data for the 2010 - 2011 FPD Program has been completely compiled. The majority of the programmed events received good evaluations. The committee will need to thoroughly review the suggested comments and communicate to faculty the suggestions prior to distributing the call for proposals. This will occur at the end of the fall 2011 semester as the call for new program proposals will be opened during the winter break.

#### d. Spring 2012 Welcome Back Day Coordination

Ms. Mitchell requested feedback on coordinating the spring 2012 Welcome Back Day. This day is not established as a mandatory day but there were some suggestions to change the time scheduled for breakout session to one hour versus an hour and a half. The committee was in consensus to keep the breakout session at an hour and a half in length. There were more complaints about the sessions being rushed and not having enough time to go over subject matter or allow discussion opportunities. Committee members were reminded the spring Welcome Back Day is not a mandatory day but has been getting a significant amount of response because faculty are able to acquire a large number of Standard #1 – Faculty Academy credit for participating in the events scheduled. Ms. Mitchell stated she has already received numerous requests for inclusion as topics for the spring Welcome Back Day. They are: STRS/Union session, a session pertaining to Basic Skills issues, a Student Learning Outcomes session, a Classroom Safety session, and an Information Technology Services session. The committee might want to consider including a FPD (Flex) session similar to spring 2011. Committee members were encouraged to brainstorm alternate breakout session ideas and forward them to Ms. Mitchell for consideration. The spring 2012 Welcome Back Day agenda will be reviewed and approved at a future FPD meeting.

### 7. OTHER

Review / Approve Plans and/or Contracts

#### 8. ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the September 28, 2011 Faculty Professional Development (Flex) Committee meeting at 3:30 p.m. Motion carried.

MEMBER	S PRESENT	ABSENT MEMBERS					
Magdalena Caproiu	Ty Mettler	Rae Agahari	Tim Lynskey				
Richard Coffman	Kathryn Mitchell	Rona Brynin	Scott Tuss				
Rosa Fuller	Linda Noteboom	Jennifer Gross	Vacant ASO Rep.				
Jack Halliday	Harish Rao	Mark Hoffer	Vacant Confidential Mngmt. Union Rep.				
Cindy Lehman	LaDonna Trimble	Sharon Lowry					
Jackie Lott							

	Q1: How in the present	tation?	U	•		presenter?					was pro	Q3: Did you feel the presentation was professionally enriching?				
Presentation / Presenter	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	N/A	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	N/A	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	N/A	
July (2010)																
Hamlet - Theatricum botanicum	5				1	5				1	3				1	
August (2010)																
Zhu, Gratton	1	2	2	1		2	3	1			1	1	2	2		
Learning Outcomes Analysis and																
Evaluation - M. Parker	1	1				2					2					
Online Resources - Ed Beyer	2					2					2					
September (2010)															,,	
Christine Mugnolo		4	1			1	4					3	1		1	
Hands in Clay - Rich Sim	8	2	1			10	1				8	3	-		1	
Jaffe	9	1	1			8	2				7	2			1	
- Gross	3	-				3	2				3				1	
Jehlicka	2	1		1		2	1	1			1	2		1		
Curricunet - Clinton	8	15	1	-		17	5	2			16	6	2	-		
& Dickinson	5	10	-			5	U	-			5		_			
Howard Gardner & MIT - Caproiu	6	7				8	5				6	6	1			
Marauder Football game	~	1	1				2				-	1	-	1		
Belize- Wiewall	6	3				9					7	2				
Weave - Voelcker		2	1			1	2					2	1			
SLO (WEAVE)	2					2					2					
On Course Highlights - Toll	5	3				6	2				5	3				
Excellence - Graves, McDermott,	5	3				7	1				5	3				
Red Scare - Jaffe & Lund	2					2					2					
Audio for Online Use - Krynen	2	3				4	1				2	3				
The Honors Program - Lubick et. Al.	6	1	1			8					5	3				
Graphics for Online Use - Krynen	2	2			1	3	1			1	2	2			1	
Hands in Clay II - Sim	10	2				12					10	2				
Vento, Shay	11	2				9	3	1			10	2	1			
PowerPoint Conversion - Krynen	1	3	1			3	2				1	4				
CurricUNET - Clinton	2					2					2					
Collage - Art Dept.	1	1	1			1	1	1				2		1		

	Q1: How i the presen	tation?				Q2: How	prese	nter?			Q3: Did y was pro	fession	ally e	nrichir	ıg?
Presentation / Presenter	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	N/A	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	N/A	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	N/A
October (2010)															
Rumsey	6	2				8					5	3			
Understanding the Deaf Student	22					22					22				
CurricUNET - Clinton	4					4					4				
& Miller	3	3	1			2	5				3	1	3		
Trow	6					6					3	2	1		
Fisher	4	2				4	2				4	2			
Evaluation - Parker	3	2				5					3	2			
Rainbow	9	2				10	1				9	2			
AVOSMC - Dr. newby	4					4					4				
CurricUNET - Clinton	2	3	1			5	1				4	1	1		
Art Gallery Artist Talk		1			1	1	1				1				1
Memmer	7		2		1	9				1	7	1	1		1
and McDonie	3	1	1			5					4		1		
November (2010)		4					4								
Mac & PCs - Ed Beyer	6	1				6	1				6	1			<b> </b>
NISOD "A Change for Good" - Barkley		1				1							1		
CURRICUNET Training Workshop -		1				1							1		
Maria Clinton		1				1					1				
PLO Write-In - Melanie Parker	1	1				1					1				
Sherlock Holmes - Hall, Toth,	1					1					1				┣───┦
Vaughn, and Lubick	6	9	1			13	2	1			6	4	4	1	1
PLO Write-In - Melanie Parker	1	1	1			2	2	1			1	1	-	1	1
	1	1				2					1	1			
Dialogue w/ President - Jackie Fisher	1					1					1				
GIS Day 2010 - Mike Pesses	3					2	1				1	1	1		
Florence Nightengale - Magdalena	-														
Capriou	7	3	1			9	2				6	5			
SLOs - Melanie Parker	3	1				4					2	2			
Intrumural Speech Tournament -	-														
Harish Rao	1				1	1				1	2				

	-	Q1: How interesting did you find the presentation?				Q2: How knowledgeable was the presenter?				Q3: Did you feel the presentation was professionally enriching?					
Presentation / Presenter	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	N/A	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	N/A	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	N/A
December (2010)															
Making Learning Visible - CDC	2					2					2				
AVCDC - N. Rouhani		1				1						1			
Learning Outcomes Update - Melanie Parker	3					3					2	1			
Religion & Critical Thinking - Matthew Rainbow	4	1	1	1		6			1		4	2		1	
Madrigal Dinner - David Newby	1									1		1			
First Aid and CPR - Jerry Lewis, Christine Orozco	4	1				4	1				4	1			
AVSOMC - David Newby	8					8					6	2			

	Q1: How i the presen			d you f	ïnd	Q2: How knowledgeable was the presenter?					Q3: Did you feel the presentation was professionally enriching?				
Presentation / Presenter	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	N/A	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	N/A	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	N/A
January (2011)															
CERT - Captain Polgar	4					4					4				
Boots to Books - Robert Harris	8	2				8	2				8	2			
Gun & Suicide Prevention - Robert Harris	1	2				3					1	2			
SLO (WEAVE) Training - Melanie Parker and Aaron Voelcker	2		1			2	1				2			1	
Separation of Church & State - Robert Harris	3	2	2			7					3	3	1		
Sherlock Holmes - Toth, Hall, Lubick, and Vaughn	5	3				6	2				5	3			
SLO (WEAVE) Training - Melanie Parker and Aaron Voelcker	4	1				4					4	1			
Active Learning Strategies - Rees, Toll, and Acosta	6	2				6	2				6	2			

	Q1: How in the present	tation?	-	-		presenter? was profes						fession	u feel the presentation essionally enriching? Good Fair Poor N/A			
Presentation / Presenter	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	N/A	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	N/A	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor	N/A	
February (2011)																
BB Strategies - Ed Beyer		1					1					1				
BB Basics 1 - Greg Krynen	1					1					1					
Perkins IV - Maggie Drake	6					5					4	2				
How to Think Critically about Weird Things I - Tafarella, Hood, Gat,	0	2				0					0					
Gratton	8	3				9	2				8	1	2			
Navigating the Web Ocean - Greg Krynen	1					1					1					
AVC Art Gallery Artist Talk - Christine Mugnolo	3					2				1	2	1				
Online Teaching Strategies - Ed Beyer	2					2					1	1				
Basic Skills Symposium - Basic Skills Committee - Guest Speaker: Laura Hope	3	1				4					3	1				
Dialogue w/ President/Ed Master Plan - Jackie Fisher	5	3				2	1				5	3				
March (2011)																
Women Rock & Roll -		2	1	1			3		1			2	1	1		
Shakespear In Scenes - Memmer	10	2	_			11	1				6	6	-			
Classroom Assessment Techniques - Rees & Toll	4		1			4		1			4		1			
Shrew - Jennings & Jeffrey	6					6					4	2				
Image and metaphor Since 1600 - Yorke, Liu and Hood	3	1	1			3	2				3	1		1		
Active Learning Strategies II - Reese	3	1				3	1				3	1				
SLO's Learning Outcome Analysis & Evaluation - Parker	13	1			1	12	1			1	10	5				
AVSOMC Concert: Star of	0					0					0					
Tomorrow - Newsome	9	2				9					9	~			┟──┤	
Basic Skills Forum - Jose-Equarras Dialogue with the President - Jensen	4	2				6					4	2			┟──┤	
Cultural Tourism - Hood	1 3	2				1 3	2				1 2	1	1		1	

### **Recommend presentation** to be included in future

			ram?		
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
July (2010)					
Hamlet - Theatricum botanicum	6	6	0	Thanks for your efforts to expand the flex program;	
				Very well done	More like this one
				I really enjoyed this performance of Hamlet and it definitely increased my appreciation for Shakespeare and small theather productions in general. I hope Scott and cohorts continue to offer quality theather-based activities for FPD events.	
				Due to the nature of the play being a public venue, and far removed from AVC, it was not possible for the presenter to give any background detail on the performance or the play. However, he did provide a written handout which we could review at a later date. The performance was outstanding and well worth attending. Hopefully, it will continue. My only suggestion is if there could be some type of verbal presentation to flex attendees prior to the performance. Or possibly, the written handout could be e-mailed to us a week or two before the dat of the performance.	
				This was a remarkably good performance. I was well worth the time and effort to travel to Topanga Canyon.	The more Shakespeare the bette
August (2010)					
Freedom is a Dangerous Illusion - Zhu, Gratton	6	2	4	The guest speaker was nothing short of horrible. He cound not hold the mic to his face and speak into it, he stumbled over his own words, slurred, ans stuttered. It seemed that he was intoxicated. I left after on ehour because it was so bad.	
					No, I have made an offer to give not received a reply
				The first presenter, although seemed knowledgeable, had problems with his speech, and he was hard to hear and follow. He just read out of a paper withoug involving the audience in discussion. The presenters did not make strong arguments. Overall, not a statisfactory presentation, and certainly not valuable for my teaching or my performance in the classroom.	

		to be includ	presentation led in future ram?		
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
					This presentation made philosoj waste of time.
				Dr. Haughness was not very convincing. I did find the faculy member from AVC who defended the human free will was much more convincing.	
Learning Outcomes Analysis and Evaluation - M. Parker	2	2		Helped my colleague and me with proper wording of our learning outcomes.	WEAVE
Online Resources - Ed Beyer September (2010)	2	2			
AVC Art Gallery-Artist Talk- Christine Mugnolo	5	5		The Presentation ws valuable for personal enrichment, NOT professional development. There were lots of students.	
				Loved it and developed new appreciation of the skills	
Hands in Clay - Rich Sim	11	11		used in pottery etc.	More hands on More time to do the pots and pl
				Fantastic Seminar. Would do it again in a heartbeat.	
				The flex could be longer and have paid lab techs would help. There was just so much to learn and such a short time to learn it in.	
				keep up the excellent work Rich	more hands on art activities = g artists, more ASL training such walk last year = enlighten and u
				It was the MOST enjoyable flex presentation I've ever attended. Educations! Relaxing! Stress relieving! All that and I cant believe I only attended the flex presentation as a matter of factly, because I had to get the flex hours!!! I cant wait until the next flex involving th ARTS comes around. Thank-you Rich Sims!	
				There was not nuch time spent teaching the foundation skills needed, so I'll see what happends with the finished project when we meet the second time.	

<b>Recommend presentation</b>
to be included in future

		prog	ram?		
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
Fhe Jewish Roma War- Rainbow & Jaffe	10	10			Linguistic context in the Middle of the Jewish-Roman War
					I wish there were more handout towards the end of the flex even
				This was really fascinating. I'd just suggest that it's best to not try to enter into debats with believer. I though Dr. Rainbow's points were marvelous and convincing, but I also saw that he wasn't going to convince anybody who was already invested in a particular belief. But he's certainly gutsy.	
				Good Presenation. Some graphics and text were too small to see on the screen.	

Evaluating Online classes				
effectively - Gross	3	3		Yes

Marauder Football-Pregame Lecture - Jehlicka	4	3	1	The presenter was unable to explain the rules of the game to audience who are not familiar with the game. He kept talking and talking assuming that the audience already knew the rules. I would have gained more by researching the rules of the game online. The whole hour was a waste of my time. I did ask a few questions and he said that he would go over these questions later, but he never did. I felt embarrassed asking any more questions.	
					- perhaps how to recognize sign
				Good job.	

Curricunet - Clinton	24	22	2		Need to teach us not just the bas usem not enough time, but also COR update, I don't know if I n Proposal form first page like be too many questions without eno them resolved. I doubt that man required computer function to g
				Being that this flex was an introduction and the committee was using it for feedback, I felt this was an excellent method to accommidate faculty usuage.	

# Recommend presentation to be included in future

program?

		prog	ram?					
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions			
					Course Development			
					A session where we can work w update or new course that can b supervision of someone who can through questions if something does not work.			
				Excellent presentation				
				Extremely informative and wasy to follow and understand the presentation.				
				It is sad to see so many faculty/staff behave badly during flex. For example, about 4-5 people including the dean came late to out Thursday presentation thus missing the introductory comments that were made at the beginning of the talk. Then the same "late comers" proceeded to ask the same quiestion over and over, a questions that wsa answered at the befinning. Also, during the presentations, there was a group, that was constantly tlaking while the presenter was trying to explain CurricUNET. We do not let our students behave this way, yet, do the same during the presentation little spoiled children. Finnaly, and this applies to other talks also, many people sing and leave early, which is not very professional. Please you need to do something aobut this. For example, do not put the singup sheet, until the talk ahs finished, etc. Some people asked too many questions, so the man had to rush the presentation.	Evolution and Science Educatic			
				More training classes at times when not instructing.				
				Obvioulsy there were still some things to work out on Curricunet, but it's new, so that's to be expected. The presenters needed to do a better job managing the classroom - i.e. controlling and curbing the questions from attendees that were just rants about AP&P processes and not really related to computer training on Curricunet. These quesitons wasted a lot of valuable time that could have been better used.				
Scudmore & Dickinson	5	5		Very interesting. Audio could be improved				
	5	5	1	,				

		Recommend presentation to be included in future program?				
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions	
				This presentation was very informative and very interesting. The presenters were all excellent and they were happy to answer our questions. I really enjoyed participating in this professional development activity.		
Caproiu	13	12	1	Magdalena's Flexes are always EXCELLENT!		
				start at 6 - 7 is late		
Marauder Football game	2	2		There was no entertainment as you would expect in a football game. No cheerleaders, no music, no singing, just watching the game. I suggest that entertainment be included in the future & this will help fill the stadium. Maybe the AVC band & commercial music dept. can participate, and maybe the dance classes can perform as cheerleaders.		
Maya Archaeology At Lamanai Belize- Wiewall	9	8	1		Presentations on cultural anthro Latino-Americans natives.	
				Would like to have seen a little about the reefs of Belize and the Blue hold ecotourism!		
					Other Mayan Cultural topics	
				One of the best presentations I've seen in the Flex program in years. Very informative and interesting to hear about Darci's ongoing research at Lamani. The photos were great!	Discuss another site	
				Interesting, but needed a breaktime inserted. Distrations were oft repeated if you will and so to speak which detracted from the presentations.		
Weave - Voelcker	3	3		I'd like to see this one be more user friendly. It was very "technical" and not enough time was allowed for participants to digest the information and ask questions.		

		to be includ	presentation led in future ram?		
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
SLO (WEAVE)	2	2		Even though I am not a facilitator, this presentation helped me to understand the SLO's and the process used to assimilate date. I also understand more about the accredidation process that is currently ongoing.	
On Course Highlights - Toll	8	8		It was a very interesting presentation that created discussion & more discussions even after the end of it, with faculty disagreeing with each other on how strictly faculty should follow the rules & regulations. Few presentations create so much discussion, & I give it an A+ on creating such heated arguments among faculty.	
				Thank you helpful interesting knowledgeable	
				Very enlightening. Had no idea that took place in the US.	
				Presentes did a fantastic job in communicating the content of the course. It was a great refresher!	and other teaching strategies to motivate students.

Developing Presentational Excellence - Graves, McDermott, Rao, Lee	8	8	Thanks a lot for the excellent drinks and snacks	Wecome!!!
			It was a great presentation, professionally enriching and relevant to our teaching duties. I really enjoyed it and highly recommend it to be offererd in the future again and again.	
			I enjoyed the interation with my fello colleagues on campus	None
			There were four presenters with each covering a different aspect of communication. Each persenter was very knowledgeable and informative. I did pick up a couple pointers to help me become a more effective speaker.	
			This was the most useful FLEX I've attended. I took information from the presenters and immediately implemented some of their recommendations in my class lectures.	
			The committee did a great job. It was interesting and they were funny, knowledgeable	

		Recommend to be includ prog			
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
Red Scare - Jaffe & Lund	2	2		Very Intersting. The presenters were knowledgeable and engaging. Funny, knowledgable, interesting	
Audio for Online Use - Krynen	5	5		This was my first CCC Conference. Both the directions for attending the event from my home and the presentaion of the topic were very clear. Greg is an excellent instructor who made this flex event both informative and fun. I learned information that will help me ba a better instructor. Thanks, Greg. The information was far too techinical for me since I am not at all familiar with much of what was discussed. Clearly Greg knows his stuff but it just went right past me. I was expecting something a bit more basic. Such as downloading a Cd into my BB class.	I would like to see more CCC C events in the futuer, no matter w appropriate topic would be. I re- pass on a couple of interesting e my schedule did not permit me person.
The Honors Program - Lubick et. Al.	8	7	1	I found the presentation on the Honors Program to be quite informative. I appreciated that several students in the honors program were there and shared their experinces and thoughts on the program. Likewise having several of the faculty advisors was helpful. The exercise on developeing honors courses was useful, and I wich I could have gron through this presentation before I had develop my own honors course. Very informative and should be offered again.	A discussion on the current Fley including a discussion on state requirements/guidelines and wh program is different from the pa necessary so that faculty unders and limitations that dictate what cannot accept for our current fle
				thanks Karen and Susan. Excellent presentations, great food and wonderful audience. Keep it up! This was an extremly informative flex presentation. I will be including an honors option in my Biology course. The panel of student swas really great. They showed true enthusiasm for the program which goes far beyond the	
Graphics for Online Use - Krynen	5	4		classroom experience. Very helpful for those of us who teach literature and want to bring in images that offer students a visual to go along with all those words they have to read.	Reducing photo size for Powerı

<b>Recommend presentation</b>
to be included in future
program?

		program?			
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
Hands in Clay II - Sim	12	12		So much to learn and not enough time. Make the event longer and have paid student interns to help, perhaps.	
				Regarding to Californa Budget Crisis, I understand there is some cut toward the Clay division in order to save moneyRich Sim depends on teacher aide and assistants to make student' learning more effective. No more cut and add more helpdoing Arts does AVC students and staff WONDER!	Anything realted to hand craft v
				Good to see a bit of what Avc students get to use and do in environments different from out own.	
				Please provide student assistans for this instructor as part of this flex since it requires a large amount of preparartion and clean up.	x4
				enjoyable, all talked to each other. Gave feedback and helped instead of sitting and listening we interacted and much was learned. The prep and clean up is tremendous many of us stayed late. His helpers deserve some type of compensation, this was one of the better Flex activities. I would go again.	painting tennis dance
				Thanks	As much hands on possible. Thi enriching
Corporation of Education -					
Hoffer, Vento, Shay	13	13		Pertinent to understanding the college community and where it fits in. Very worhtwhile	More persentations and discuss
				Stellar, captivating and educational. Presentors did oustanding educating the audience.	anything these presentors choos
PowerPoint Conversion - Krynen	5	5		A bit over my head, I'm not familiar with power point at all	Production of a webpage
				You covered the details I had not seen before.	training about androgological is line
				This was a workshop for people with advanced knowledge of software programs I had trouble following.	

CurricUNET - Clinton	2	2	Learned a lot more this time	
	-	-		

		Recommend presentation to be included in future program?				
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions	
Collage - Art Dept.	3	3		enjoyed it		
				One artist was drunk and couldn't give a cohesive speech. I find no value in this presentation. The artist could hardly talk to say a few things about his art.		
Basic Skills Forum - Clinton	5	4		No more development events by committies focused on self-congratulations, thank you	The ESL instructor was the only valuable information.	
				Material repetative		
				very infromative		
				helpful hands on lab updating		

October (2010)				
Sing Lanugage around campus - Rumsey	8	8	The presenter made the topic very interesting.	
			WOW! Duane is an excellent instrucotr. He taught us many useful signs and the 20-minute ASL alphabet that we used. This is hands down one of the two best flex presentaions I've been to in 22 years.	
			One of the best presentations I've ever attended. Now I know what my deaf students are going through in class. Thanks	
				more technical presentations such
			Flex presentation was very informative regarding info to understand and assist the deaf student.	

Understanding the Deaf Student	22	22	A follow up outlining the responsibilities of the student and or instructor when working with the OSD.	
			This was one of the best flex programs I've ever attended. I have a deaf student in my class this semester so this program was very valuable.	

<b>Recommend presentation</b>
to be included in future
program?

		prog	ram?		
Total Evaluation Forms Presentation / Presenter Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions	
				Best Flex I have ever attended. Very informative. Helpful information to make us better teachers.	
				presentation even more meaningful. WOW!	I will try to attend other present topic
				This was an extremly well managed and presentation. It was invaluable to me as an instructor. I have had deaf students in my classes and I wish I had previously had the knowledge Duane imparted to us last Friday. He should present that event on a regular basis, every year or every other year.	
				Brillian! Duane is fantastic at taking us into the world of the deaf student, seeing things from their point of view fo the deaf child. He makes it entertaining and at the same time, conveys his own feeling of urgency about the topic. What an advocate!	
				I was bery surprised by how much new information I learned.	
				Very enlightening and educational.	
				This was one of the most informative flex events I have attended.	
				I learned so much from both of Duane's events, thank you Duane!	
				Wonderful presentation!	Health related fields in the even
				Wonderful presentation! What an eye opener! This Presentation should be included in the faculty sessions at welcome back day. ESP liked the interactive nature of the FLEX. Thanks :)	Presentations on disability Awa faculty and students.
CurricUNET - Clinton	4	4		All faculty need to attend	
	-			·	-

		Recommend presentation to be included in future program?				
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions	
				We need to encourage more Standard I flex presentations to be in the evening during the week. Most often they seem to be earyly Friday Morning or mid afternoon. Maybe CurrcUNET should be mandatory since it's going to be an integral part of how we update and create courses from now on. Yearly updates in this training would be welcome		
Curse of the Golden Flower - Tong & Miller	7	6	1	Great diversity some machine problesm and translations		
				I did not realize this was such a bloody film - like X rated for gore. I'm a whimp and do not go to those fkinds of films. I feel there should have been a warning on the Flex description. The presenters were great - the film not so.		
					recommended for future flex on technical presentation and locat	
				Thank you Excellent movie!!!	Higher Education in the 1970's	
Opposites Attract - Littlefield & Trow	6	4		This was amazing I would like to see this every year! Great interdiscipline presentations		
				Great intertaiserprine presentations		
AVCCD 2010-11 Budget - Dr. Fisher	6	6		wonderful information and some peace of mind knowing AVC has worked so hard and being creative to find ways to save \$\$\$\$\$ through California Budget Crisis!		
				I found it very informative and didn't realize all that goes into budgeting in this time of budgetary uncertaintiy in Califonria. It's too bad that none of the most vocal critics of the college administration and it's financial process didn't show up to educate themselves.		
				Appreciated Dr. Fisher's explaniation of FTES although still a little confused.	Long-term budgeting	
					outcomes.	

		Recommend presentation to be included in future program?				
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions	
Learning Outcomes Analysis & Evaluation - Parker	5	5		Don't make us sit in a circle. Let people sit wherever they want to sit.	Computer and online security	
Dr. Rainbow				Thank you	special presentation for Progran Outcomes	
Biology of Death and aging - Dr. Rainbow	11	11			it's onset	
				complex and eloborate biological processes in a way that a non-biologist could understand. However as usual he ran overtime only because he attemps to cover far too much material in a limited amount of time. Overall, I think this was a good presentation and look forward to more.	Evolutionary Theory	
					More/any presenation from Dr.	
				Dr. Rainbows programs are always fascinating and informative. Enjoyed it very much		
				Fascinating, captivating images. Should orgainze material inadvance for efficiency. Out of time before presenting main point. Emphasis of talk is lost and no time left to clarify. Excellent presentation.		

AVOSMC - Dr. newby	4	4		Famouse Authors
			Outstanding and inspiring pre-concert lecture. Dr. Newby brings major university type class to AVC and the AV	
			David is a fine conductor and Berkeley's performance was amazing. I really like the preconcert lecture about the music which will be played that evening. It gives a context that is improtant for understand the music.	I would love to hear a performa appalacian Spring

		Recommend j to be include progr	ed in future		
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
CurricUNET - Clinton	6	6		I really ejoyed the presenattion, and it directly helped me with my position	More technical presentations for science folks.
Art Gallery Artist Talk	2	2		Gave great insight to artist and culture of campus	
				I really like the Art Gallery presentations. They are informative and fun	
Narrative and the Human Journey - Memmer	10	7	1	The enthusiasim of the presenter made this event very enjoyable not to mention all that I learned and relearned.	
				Scott Memmer loves to teach and it showed in the event. There is no box for wonderful.	
				this was excellent; I regret I could not stay for the entire presentation	More such presentations
				thought and preparation and passion was demonstrated by Mr. Memmer. Best flex I've been to in a long time A++	
				Make more standard I events interesting and creative I enjoyed this presentation	
Dante's Inferno - Dr. Ahmed					
Hoffer and McDonie	5	3			Goethe's Faust Professionalism Evaluation of a programs (by whom and what s
November (2010)					
Mac & PCs - Ed Beyer	7	7		Particulatrly informative. Ed puts on great presentations.	
				En puis on grout presentations.	
NISOD "A Change for Good" - Barkley	1	1		"As usual for topics on student engagement, the participants were not the people who needed to be in the webinar. Very knowledgeablea and self-supported presenters.	
CURRICUNET Training Workshop - Maria Clinton	1	1		None	

		Recommend to be includ prog			
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
PLO Write-In - Melanie Parker	1	1		Need more faculty members to participate. Melanie is doing a great job of trying to get this moveent going but there is a lot of faculty resistance.	
Sherlock Holmes - Hall, Toth, Vaughn, and Lubick	16	10	2	Ventilation problems in room; too hot. Inspired to read Doyle books now. Not enough time for questions after film Presenters knowledgeable and did excellent job Unrelated to professional development.	More on literary figures in film
PLO Write-In - Melanie Parker	2	2		None.	
Dialogue w/ President - Jackie Fisher	1	1`		Insightful. Need to combat apathy and attract new faculty to be on committees.	
GIS Day 2010 - Mike Pesses	3	3		None	
Florence Nightengale - Magdalena Capriou	11	10		Good presentation; less PPT Excellent Talk focused on topic.	How medical technology is cha Other bios on historic figures
SLOs - Melanie Parker	4	4		Extremely valuable information!	Offering FLEX on all the tasks need to perform would be helpf Firearms Safety
Intrumural Speech Tournament - Harish Rao	2	2		Dates should be publisized earlier; short notice does not give adjunct faculty little time to assess candidates for the contest. This is not a presentation; this evaluation form should be chaned to fit non-lecture events. Student interaction is refereshing	
December (2010) Making Learning Visible - CDC	2	2		Very rewarding.	

			presentation ed in future ram?		
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
AVCDC - N. Rouhani	1	1		Interesting place.	
Learning Outcomes Update - Melanie Parker	3	3		None	
Religion & Critical Thinking - Matthew Rainbow	7	6	1	Poor idea to ask Christians to ID themselves Need more discussion on psychology & how it affects brain Good pair-share activity Offended viewer personal religious beliefs	Child Development/Nursing Firearm Safety
Madrigal Dinner - David Newby	1	1		Showcased marvelous talents of students and faculty. Was an excellent and interesting way to learn.	
First Aid and CPR - Jerry Lewis, Christine Orozco	5	5		Improtant program to offer!Presentation was excellent Included good amount of time to practice the techniques on the mannequins.	Topics regarding health are alw
AVSOMC - David Newby	8	8		Good pre-concert lecture Wonderful concert	
January (2011) CERT - Captain Polgar	4	4		Excellent presentation CERT should be offered every year Valuable but not professionally enriching for most faculty	CPR training No more FLEX
Boots to Books - Robert Harris	10	10		Too much focus on now & not enough discussion of previous conflicts terrific presentation very informative well organized	Offer to a wider audience
Gun & Suicide Prevention - Robert Harris	3	3		Good information	

		Recommend j to be include progr	ed in future		
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
				This FLEX should be presented again Presenter was very goodand handled this delicate topic well	
SLO (WEAVE) Training - Melanie Parker and Aaron Voelcker	3	2	1	IT was a great way to learn about WEAVE rather than the relentless emails about this program	
Separation of Church & State - Robert Harris	7	6	1	Very informative	Intelligent Design
				Biased against Christianity; needs more balance	Analysis of Declaration fo Inde Constitution
Sherlock Holmes - Toth, Hall, Lubick, and Vaughn	8	5	2	Interesting	Other Literary Figures
					BB & PPT Romona Pageant/cultural diveri
SLO (WEAVE) Training - Melanie Parker and Aaron Voelcker	5	5		Nice Refresher I learned a great deal	conveneint, but there is some re they are no longer anonymous. Monkey be used?
Active Learning Strategies - Rees, Toll, and Acosta	8	8		I learned a lot to help in classroom	
				Outstanding presentationthe best Enjoyed session & learned a lot	
February (2011)					
BB Strategies - Ed Beyer	1	1			Time managemnt or assessmen More on using BB to assess stue work
BB Basics 1 - Greg Krynen	1	1		This changed the way I teach my course.	
Perkins IV - Maggie Drake	6	6		Dean Drake is always prepared	Description of AVC Servers
				Good publicity	How can computer support/supp in grant proposals

		ed in future		
Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
			Excellent follow-up; presenter forwarded all materials as promised.	
11	9	2	EXTREMELY INFORMATIVE AND HELPS ME UNDERSTAND CRITICAL THINKING	
			Thought provoking Outstanding presentation.	
1	1		More workshops on each of the browsers	
3	3		Presentation was interesting Show was excellent	
2	2		Have room where we can have computers and actually implement our ideas and suggestions	Workshop in BB to help us imp
4	4		Nice to see how Chaffey College faculty collaborated TOGETHER to create conditions for change to help students succeed.	
3	3			Presentations regarding the adm divisions of the college and thei roles in helping the college oper
4	2	1	would liked to have a little more music from the guests	
	Evaluation Forms Received	to be includ progTotal Evaluation Forms ReceivedAutomatic Yes1191191133224433	Evaluation Forms ReceivedYesNo11921192111331221331331331	to be included in future program? to be included in future program?   Total Evaluation Forms Received No Comments   Forms Received Yes No Excellent follow-up; presenter forwarded all materials as promised.   11 9 2 EXTREMELY INFORMATIVE AND HELPS ME UNDERSTAND CRITICAL THINKING   11 9 2 UNDERSTAND CRITICAL THINKING   11 9 1 Thought provoking   11 1 More workshops on each of the browsers   1 1 Show was excellent   3 3 Presentation was interesting   4 4 Nice to see how Chaftey College faculty collaborated TOGETHER to create conditions for change to help students succeed.   3 3 Nice to see how Chaftey College faculty collaborated TOGETHER to create conditions for change to help students succeed.

			Scott Memmer and his colleagues were wonderful. They	
			had good insight to share and were easy going about	
			audience participation. Topics were widely varied which	
			felt reached a larger audience. I found it interesting,	
			entertaining and educational. Obviously much work and	
Shakespear In Scenes -			coordination went into making the evening the sucess it Something to do w	th Astronom
Memmer	12	12	was. My thanks to all. information, latest	technology e

# Recommend presentation to be included in future

nrogram?

		prog	ram?		
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
				I really enjoyed getting different persepectives about Shakespear's work from different faculty members. Nice way to present the material.	
					considering the great depth of S palysother shakespeare topics excellent future flex programs
				Very dynamic presentation. Great Job.	
				A great evening . Informative, entertaining and enjoyable Very well presented. Mr. Memmer is well organized engaging and keeps you informed, interested and	
				participating. Enjoyed it and learned quite a lot. I really enjoyed the way the presentations we delivered, they were interesting and tied into a multitude of disciplines. I enjoyed the discussion on the use of the Quatrains in Romeo & Juliet, how the each had a quatrain and then shared one. I never noticed that before tonights lecture. Bravo!	

Classroom Assessment Techniques - Rees & Toll	5	4	Prompt attention to issues. Too much time spent on ice breaker not enough on content. The restrooms were in another builing and required a key.	
			This was probably one of the best FPD events I have ever attended. Very well organized with a great hands-on environment. The food is a plus also. I am looking forward to the next event that these ladies will put on.	
			Instructors were knowledgeable, enthusiastic and engaging. Good discussion handouts and examples for classroom assessment techniques. Thank you.	
			The two texts that the presentes used to base this flex on appear to contain valuable information.	COLTS

Shrew - Jennings & Jeffrey	6	6	Rachel Jennings was excellent. Jefrrey was very good. Olivieri - okay.	
				Perhaps another Shakespear Pla angle on shakespear.
				Additional shakespear Foroums

<b>Recommend presentation</b>
to be included in future

nrogram?

		prog	ram:		
	Total Evaluation				
Presentation / Presenter	Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
					Analysis of further Shakespear

Image and metaphor Since 1600 - Yorke, Liu and Hood	-			Liu's presentation was incomprehensible. Yorke can do better. Hood's presentation was the highlight of the evening. He is well prepared, enthusiactic and entertaining. I wish the others had aspired to his level. I am just being honest, not disparaging to colleagues and	
1000 - Forke, Liu alid Hood	5	4	1	guests.	
				Got a little lost on the topic of rennisance drawings, Great film at end.	

			This seems to be an area that will grow a lot over the next
Active Learning Str	ategies II		few years. I think re-doing this flex from time to time to
- Reese	4	4	reflect those changes would be valuable.

SLO's Learning Outcome Analysis & Evaluation - Parker	15	14	1	We need more STD#1 Flex activities in the evenings	greater instruction on the use of
				This flex was interesting and fun. It was interesting to see how the AV had changed thoughout the years and how AVC mirrored the changes. It was fun because Carol is all inspiring when she speaks, as well as offering little known tibits of information regarding our Valley and school. Love the humor and interesting facts about the settlingof	
				the AV and the college! Infrormative and though-provoking. She added dimension to the statistical detail with humor and insights. The Model A Ford was also a fun link to the	
				past. Excellent presentation based on intensive research excellent presented with a lot of interesting information and in a very entertaining way. The audience learned about the history of AVC and what we need to do avoid futuremistakes.	Datelines regarding the develop education in California and the
				This was by far one of the best FLEX workshops I have been to. Carol did a fantastic job and was well worth the time.	

## Recommend presentation to be included in future

		prog	ram?		
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
				Include long term old timers in this type of program to add a richness of personal info.	
				Carol gave an entertaining presenation and I learned a lot about AVCs history.	
				I knew some of this, but Carol introduced a lot of new information. Really fun presentation!	
				Carol gave us a really delightful presentation. Outstanding, A+.	
				Nice review of history of AV and AVC	
				obvious amount of real research and concern for AV college done. Thanks!	

AVSOMC Concert: Star of Tomorrow - Newsome	9	9		continued Concerts
			Very talented young people	
				Concerts are nice. Travel preser also.
			Amazing musical performances were preformed by ve gifted talented and hardworking young students	у
			Wonderful program inspired performances Excellent musicanship and dedication. Thanks!	

Basic Skills Forum - Jose- Equarras	6	5	The committee needs to attract more attendees that are not Basic Skills faculty and staff	
			I am very happy to see how well the college services those who need help with basic skills. It isn't just one department, but several areas on campus that give this support.	
				I still have many questions abou programs offered, and would lik of these kind of forums.
			Ilearned a lot about our basic skills students and the services we provided to them.	
			thank you	Traditional Teaching versus cor teaching

<b>Recommend presentation</b>	on
to be included in futur	e
nrogram?	

			ram:		
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
Dialogue with the President - Jensen	1	1		It was good to have an update on how far we have progressed in the campus build-out. The health sciences building is going to be extreemly nice. Plus, other projects will make the campus more attractive and user friendly.	

Cultural Tourism - Hood	5	2	2	Good use of multi technologies	
				Thank you. It was really interesting and well prepared presentation.	Education of Ancient Greece
				Two of the presenters were late, one of who showed up 35 minutes late. It's not very professional when the coordinators of a flex activity can't even be there on time to start the event. Several attendees signed in and left at the 1 hour and 20 minute mark, but they signed the signin sheet for the full three hours.	
				I only attended the first hour and a quarter of this flex and will only therefore claim that many hours. I only heard one of the presenters. What I heard was great, however.	
April (2011)					
Dance Dimensions - Littlefield	13	13		Amazing show! Every year I look forward to seeing this event and I have never been disappointed. Bravo!	
				I go to this event every year. I love it! Cindy and the	

		I go to this event every year. I love it! Cindy and the	
		students do a fantastic job.	
		There was no additional presentation other than the	
		performance - why are other groups (AVSO) required to	
		have additional presentation and not Dance?	
		Great collaboration between generes and students and	
		faculty	

Exploring Desert Treasures - Eastin	4	4	More Field tris and activities to environment - nature history cha sorts. Politics in various settings Thanks Carol and Milt Stark - OUTSTANDING!! relationship with nature etc.
			I absolutely loved the flex excursion. I learned so mych about desert flowers and plants. I also truly enjoyed meeting other faculty. I would love to attend my excursion like this one. Carol did a wonderful job organizing this flex.

		Recommend presentation to be included in future program?			
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
					A tour of the AV highlighting it and culture
				Milt was a hoot!	

Т

Artist Talk - Charles Hood	3	2	1	thankyou	Modern higher education in Eas
				This particular exhibit still did not really move me to	
				much higher understanding than the difference between	
				soil and dirt.	
				Really interesting and well done.	

Dialogue with the President:				
Palmdale Center - Dr. Fisher	3	1		

Learning outcomes analysis			The was one of the most useful FLEX events that I have	
and evaluation - Parker	3	3	attended in years.	
			Very informational for a new adjunct instructor. Still feel	
			out of the loop, but it was full of information and great to	
			meet other instructors and listen to their ideas and	
			comments.	

From disability to Ability:				
Changing preceptions of			A good event; however, I would have liked to see more	
People with Disabilities -			discussion of how educators could better serve students	
Lucero and Panel	2	2	with disabillities on this campus.	

### May (2011)

ACAT II 1 1						
	AC	CAT II	1	1		

<b>Recommend presentation</b>
to be included in future

		prog	ram?		
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
AV Symphony Orchestra & Master Chorale - Dr. Newby & Dr. Price	7	6	1		Many of the strudents in our cha short of their academic goals an workforce early. The technical a aspects, offered through the coll greater benefit to those students presentation illustrating these of of value.
				This was different. It introducued me to a type of music I'd never heard.	
				Unfortunately , the first half of the program was weak. The performers were from the college and there seemed to ba a number of flat notes, wobbly playing. Berkeley Price came out later to explain that the music they were performing hadn't originally been composed for a brass orchestra, and some of it was very hard to play. But then I question why it would have been selected for this concert. I rather wish the original program Songs of Spring had been adhered to. Overall, this one was disappointing	
				thank you very much fto being here for us.	Operas of Italy; Country Music Latino Folk Music, Fandango a the griants; bach bethoween bra
Blackboard Adaptive					
Release - Krynen	2	2		Good about showing real live examples!	
Learning Outcomes Update - Parker	2	2		The presenters were very helpful. They included the full time as well as adjuncts in all the duscussions. I had previously attened a WEAVE workshop and this presentation clarified some of my questions.	
AVC Concert Band - Price & McCullogh	2	2		Thoroughly enjoyed!	
	·				
Faculty Recognition Day - Knapp	20	19	1	The event was very well organized. The presenter were excellent. The whole activity was very informative and entertaining. The activity invloved a collaboration between administration faculty classified and students.	

# Recommend presentation to be included in future

nrogram<sup>9</sup>

		prog	ram:		
Presentation / Presenter	Total Evaluation Forms Received	Yes	No	Comments	Suggestions
				Very nicely done! Improtant to asknowledge faculty yearly.	
				A terrific event!	
				This event will be really wonderful in the new theatre next year. It's was sometimes hard to hear the speakers clearly because of the bad acoustics in the cafeteria. Overall thoguh a great event as always.	

Student Learning Outcomes -			Melanie did a good job explaining the process for	
Parker	3	3	evaluating SLOs.	
			Thank you . It was very useful information for me.	CORs update new curricula dev

La Boheme - Dr. Newby	7	7	I loved the opera. I know that LPAC doesn't have the budget that, say, the mucis center has, and so I thought lpac did a really good job under the circumstances with scenery, costumes. Etc. I just have one quibble. I wish rudolfo hadn't worn an aloha shirt. it was hard to get into the mood of the last tragic scene with rudolfo singing his heart out in an aloha shirt.	
			dr. newby gave an excellent presentation about the opera before the curtain went up.	
			wonderful discussion and presentation!	
				another opera or balet, bethover bach re 9d0 minor tokata